Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Robert Huizenga; LGarrison@Cimarex.com

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Cimarex Energy Co. Recycle Facility - Crawford

RE: Cimarex Energy Co * Recycle Facility Registrations

Crawford Fee 27/26 Battery Recycle Facility =~ J-27-24s-26e Eddy County NM  2RF-131
DaVinci 1-18 Fed Battery Recycle Facility C-7-25s-27e Eddy County NM 2RF-132
Riverbend 12-13 Fed Com CTB Recycle Facility L-1-25s-28e Eddy County NM 2RF-133

Robert,

Your Form C-147 registration for the above referenced produced water recycle facilities have been approved/accepted,
and assigned the above 2RF OCD tracking numbers. Please reference these numbers on any future correspondence, and
when submitting monthly Form C-148 volume reports. The approved documents will be available for review on OCD
OnLine under Admin Permits.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.
Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations pose a threat to ground water, surface
water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: Cimarex Energy Co. Recycle Facility - Crawford

From: Robert Huizenga <RHuizenga@cimarex.com>

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Larry Garrison <LGarrison@cimarex.com>



Subject: RE: Cimarex Energy Co. Recycle Facility - Crawford
Brad,
Any update on this application for a Recycling facility.

Thanks
Robert

From: Robert Huizenga

Sent: Tuesday, July 17,2018 10:19 AM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Larry Garrison <LGarrison@cimarex.com>

Subject: Cimarex Energy Co. Recycle Facility - Crawford

Brad,
Find attached an application for a Recycling Facility Only number. Our plan is to pull produced water off the existing
SWD line, filter with a 25-micron filter and send over to the fracture treatment. If our schedule holds up this will be

used from 10/03/2018-10/14/2018.

As on the other permits, we will submit the monthly volume to OCD and submit a closure report within 60 days after
finishing the project.

Landowner will be contacted.
If you are not the person to send this to please let me know whom to contact.
Thanks

Robert

From: DRLG_RICOHC4502@cimarex.com <DRLG_RICOHC4502@cimarex.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Robert Huizenga <RHuizenga@cimarex.com>

Subject: Message from "RNP0026734588BC"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026734588BC" (Aficio MP C4502).

Scan Date: 07.17.2018 10:01:42 (-0500)
Queries to: DRLG_RICOHC4502@cimarex.com



